



SEMINOLE HIGH SCHOOL

Pride of the Tribe

SHS BPA MEETING MINUTES | May 21st, 2023

CALL TO ORDER: Mandy Burkhart called the meeting to order @ 2:15PM. Welcome: We Made it through another year! YEAH!

PRESENTATION OF MINUTES: Minutes from the previous meeting were approved and filed.

DIRECTOR'S REPORT: PL Malcolm (Past, Present, & Future)

- Congrats to all the parents of graduating students this year.
- The end of year concerts showcase was 2 nights – Successful in allowing more students to be showcased. Tickets, \$5 a night turned out to be well attended.
- Sweet Seminole Jazz was also well attended – Everyone enjoyed the evening (note: we need to get set up and break down information for future years)
- Percussion/Guard Showcase – well attended. At the mini camp we had 10 new guard students. Two alumni students run percussion and did a fantastic job as instructors and are willing to - come back next year. Coach P- is excited to continue to develop and grow the program. He is so appreciative to have both guard and band parents supporting his and the students' efforts.
- DC trip was successful.
- Mini Band camp - hoping we have more students. The students that were there sounded really good already. We will be a little smaller band but it's quality that matters.
- Mr. LaBonte will not be returning for next year. We are sure he will be successful wherever he lands. The position has been posted and resumes are under review.
- Rome Trip –. Dates not locked in yet. The travel group is the most professional tour company that we have ever used.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Angela Tiffany - Current Balance 30,500 and \$8,868. The trip account has \$1,066 available for use. 2nd check for Rome trip was paid. We are paid through June trip payment. Banquet we ended up covering about 2k

OLD BUSINESS: None

- **COMMITTEE REPORTS:**
 - **Operations:** James – Boosters printed a sign for the Chick-fil-A tent so that all signs/banners will be consistent. We need to see if we need a tent.
 - **Chaperones/Volunteers:** log your time
 - **Fundraising:** Carrie –e-mail blast for students to reach out to family and friends have been going out. Not a lot of students are signing up. Discount cards for the students to sell have been handed out and some students have already turned in their envelopes. We have 10 envelopes left if Students want to fundraise.
 - **Events:** Band Banquet 2024. Need to look at dates. Also we should start at 6pm and food start at 6:30pm.
 - **Equipment:** Joelis – Need to inventory #17, - may need a new cart , small coolers with wheels. Once a year change the filter on the ice machine (MARCH timing) and keep one coffin cooler.
 - **Media:** Temporary fix – Shutterfly – If you have suggestions, please send Mandy information including cost and storage.
 - **Uniforms:** No Report.

- **Tech Support:** Send Ray or Mandy anything needed for the website. Suggestion of a New student link to be front and center on the site. Also add guard show on the website
- **Alumni Rep:** No Report
- **Quarterback days-** continuing to work on getting set up.
- **Snowcones:** no Report
- **Continuity/Spiritwear:** Closet is sorted and ready for registration.
- **Nominating Committee:** Julie Fink, Samiah Dixon and Joelis Pacheco Shared list of nominations April's meeting approval
The Nomination committee put to vote at the end of year concert. – See attached listing of next year's BPA.

NEW BUSINESS:

NEXT BPA MEETING DATE & LOCATION: | June 12th at Main Campus Band Room

ADJOURNMENT: meeting adjourned at 3:20PM by Mandy Burkhart (Motion: Joelis Pacheco, Second: Julie Fink)

UPCOMING EVENTS:

Registration Night Thurs 7/20 7pm and Friday 7/21 7pm
 Band council Tues 7/18
 Leadership days Thurs 7/20 and Fri 7/21
 Band Camp – Hopoewaw Day Sat 7/22
 Full Band Camp 7/24 to 7/28
 First Day of School – 8/10

2022-2023 SHS BPA Directory

Meeting attendance
April May June

2022-2023 SHS BPA Directory		Meeting attendance		
		April	May	June
Band Director	PL Malcolm	PLM	PLM	
Band Director	Cheyne LaBonte			
President	Mandy Burkhart	MB	MB	
Vice President of Operations	James May	JM	JM	
Secretary	Carrie Toscano	CT	CT	
Vice President of Finance	Open			
Treasurer: Accounts Payable	Angela Tiffany	AT	AT	
Treasurer: Accounts Receivable	Liah Wallace			
Chaperone Coordinator	Ray Burkhart		RB	
Medical Staff Coordinator	Samiah Dixon			
Events/Hospitality Chair	Marla Wolski	MW		
	Mary Klein	MK	MK	
Events/Hospitality Team	Gina Qualls	GQ		
	Ann Kos	AK		
	Samiah Dixon			
	Julie Fink	JF	JF	
	Sukanty Oliva			
	Anisa Mohammed			
Nicole Surjit				
Uniforms	Anita Malcolm		AM	
Fundraising	Gina Qualls	GQ		
	Sukanty Oliva	SO		
Media Chair	Gina Bukur	GB	GB	
Media Team	Miguel Reynoso			
	Joelis Pacheco		JP	
Equipment Chair	Wesley Lehman	WL		
Equipment team	Rick Howe			
Guard Parent Representatives	Anisa Mohammed			
	Samiah Dixon			
	Angie Fontes	AF		
	Vonetta Simms			
Web Support	Ray Burkhart		RB	
Student Communications	Open			
Alumni – Gena Bukur	Gena Bukur	GB	GB	
Concessions Chair	Carrie Toscano	CT	CT	
Concessions Team	Gina Qualls			
	Samiah Dixon			
	Julie Fink	JF	JF	
	Nicole Surjit			
	Ann Kos	AK		
Quarter Days Coordinator	Tina Doria			
	Christina Mairs	CM		
Band Camp committee	Karen Aebli	KA		
Parents or Students	Nicole Mahady	NM		
	Diana N9	DN	DP	

DP
DP

2023-2024 BPA Board and Committees voted on 5/5/2023

President	Mandy Burkhart	mandyburkhart@gmail.com	407-314-0707
Vice President of Operations	Joelis Pacheco	jmp852@yahoo.com	409-907-8776
Secretary	Carrie Toscano	ctoscanoshsbpa@gmail.com	484-948-5130
Vice President of Finance	Angela Tiffany	atiffany123@gmail.com	678-591-6150
Treasurer: Accounts Receivable	Julie Fink	julie.a.fink@gmail.com	908-625-3966
Treasurer: Accounts Payable	Kristin Wetherbee	kwetherbee@bellsouth.net	407-222-8789
Treasurer elect:	Judy Arellano	jarellanofla@gmail.com	407-968-0507
Chaperone Coordinator	Ray Burkhart	raymondburkhart@gmail.com	407-547-9912
Medical Staff Coordinator	Samiah Dixon	samiahdixon@gmail.com	407-535-5800
New Parent Liason	Dorianne Pagnotti	Dpagno@gmail.com	
Events/Hospitality Co Chairs	Ann Kos	kdavidann@bellsouth.net	407-712-5920
	Mary Klein	Mhklein72@gmail.com	850-591-2935
Events/Hospitality Team	Christina Mairs	christinamairs@me.com	407-712-5512
	Liah Wallace	Liah0907@gmail.com	407-536-1520
	Vonetta Simms	nettyg86@gmail.com	321-987-9222
Uniforms	Anita Malcolm		
Fundraising	Gina Qualls	ginaqualls11@gmail.com	209-986-8799
	Ann Kos	kdavidann@bellsouth.net	407-712-5920
	Judy Arellano	jarellanofla@gmail.com	407-968-0507
	Christina Mairs	christinamairs@me.com	407-712-5512
Media Chair	OPEN		
Media Team	Joelis Pacheco	jmp852@yahoo.com	409-907-8776
	Miguel Reynoso	mreynoso1215@gmail.com	407-508-8169
	Diana Ng	tseyan_38@yahoo.com	321-960-4155
Equipment Chair	OPEN		
Equipment team	Casey Klein		
	John Mairs		
	John Pagnotti		
	Wesley Lehman	wesley@shineinfo.com	407-417-5666
Guard Parent Representatives	Angie Ruff (Fontes)	angie.fontes@gmail.com	407-760-7772
	Samiah Dixon	samiahdixon@gmail.com	407-535-5800
	Vonetta Simms	nettyg86@gmail.com	321-987-9222
Web Support	Ray Burkhart	raymondburkhart@gmail.com	407-547-9912
Student Communications	Open		
Alumni	Gena Bukur	Genabukur76@gmail.com	407-973-8170
Concessions Chair	Carrie Toscano	ctoscanoshsbpa@gmail.com	484-948-5130
Concessions Team	Julie Fink	julie.a.fink@gmail.com	908-625-3966
	Haley Smith	haley.smith@yahoo.com	407-463-4352
	Vonetta Simms	nettyg86@gmail.com	321-987-9222
Quarter Days Coordinator	Tina Doria	tina.doria@yahoo.com	321-696-0227
Band Camp committee	Joelis Pacheco	jmp852@yahoo.com	409-907-8776
	Haley Smith	haley.smith@yahoo.com	407-463-4352
	Christina Mairs	christinamairs@me.com	407-712-5512
	Ann Kos	kdavidann@bellsouth.net	407-712-5920
Continuity Team	Joelis Pacheco	jmp852@yahoo.com	409-907-8776
	Haley Smith	haley.smith@yahoo.com	407-463-4352
	Liah Wallace	Liah0907@gmail.com	407-536-1520